

## RESUME

# Tomáš Zúbrik

UI/UX Designer



## PROFILE

**Date of Birth:**

21. 06. 1990

**Address:**

Adámiho 9, Karlova Ves, Bratislava  
Jiráskova 23/12, Žiar nad Hronom

## PORTFOLIO

**Dribbble:** [www.dribbble.com/tomaszubrik](http://www.dribbble.com/tomaszubrik)

**Behance:** [www.behance.net/tomaszubrik](http://www.behance.net/tomaszubrik)

**Website:** [www.tomweb.sk](http://www.tomweb.sk)

## CONTACT

**E-mail:** [tomas.zubrik@gmail.com](mailto:tomas.zubrik@gmail.com)

**Phone:** 0910 389 314

**Website:** [www.tomweb.sk](http://www.tomweb.sk)

## SUMMARY

I'm UI/UX designer since 2014. I like to create clean, simple & user-friendly design by using modern software like Adobe, Sketch, Figma. With my procedures I can increase usability of design and bring more visitors to your website. I bring emotional connection with improvement of UX. I have also experience with coding design into HTML & CSS, Front-End framework Bootstrap and Wordpress. I'm daily following current trends to know, how to create modern and responsive websites.

## JOB EXPERIENCE

- 11/2019 – Present      **Brackets**  
*Visual designer*
- Creating **landing pages** and UI design solutions for clients as **Prazdroj, Kontentino, Nutrícia, Pros&Cons, Mediprávník**.
- 04/2018 – 11/2019      **01People**  
*UI / UX Designer*
- Creating **design for cryptocurrencies Capricoin, OneGram** and **social service system Caresee**. Caresee helps increase quality and security of social services. We created application for individual care of patients. Also creating Annual report for OTP Bank and flyers, posters, logos, roll-ups and catalogues for other clients.
- 11/2016 – Present      **improsvet.sk**  
*Web Designer*
- Creating website with **eshop** based on CMS Wordpress and Woocommerce. **Optimalisation of content and keywords for better results in SEO**. Tracking users activity through Google Analytics. Creating Facebook posts and banners through the Facebook Ads Manager.
- 08/2016 – 07/2017      **Foresapps**  
*Graphic Designer*
- Designing web applications as a solo designer for **Volkswagen** and **DPD**, followed by coding in Bootstrap and in Sass, and thus **workflow in Volkswagen production hall was increased by 20%**. Moreover, helping with Foresapps visual identity and creating a brand new website, business cards and an email signature as well.
- 06/2014 – 07/2016      **World Business Press Online**  
*Graphic Designer*
- Defining basic rules of brand guidelines. Within teamwork, redesigning website with focus on forex and stocks markets users. **Creating design for mobile application Pro app, later 40 000 users gave it 4.5 rating in reviews**. Redesigning desktop **application Terminal with later 20% increase of usability** providing better UX than before.

## HOBBY

### 2007 - present Improv school

My passion is theater improvisation. It's a kind of an instant performance. I also organises improv workshops, for public and companies and he teach lectures of improv performance.  
[www.improsvet.sk](http://www.improsvet.sk)

### Improv awards from Impro theater competitions

Every year more passionate about Improvisation mostly in pantomime on themes given by audience. It's a kind of an instant performance.

- 7x winner in ZH improv league as a team
- 3x winner in LM Pantomime improv league as a team
- 2x winner in Prague Impro league as a solo
- 1x winner in Nitra Impro league as a solo
- 1x winner in Žilina Impro league as a solo

## JOB AWARDS

### 3RD PLACE StartUp Weekend in Bratislava 2014

He helped the team with graphic design of GoTicket startup. He participated on Startup business concept which reached the third place. He worked on design of the final presentation, logo and graphic design for social networks.

06/2012 – Present TomWeb  
*UI/UX Designer (Part-time)*

Creating a visual of online campaigns and **designing landing pages for Pelikan and Lighting Beetle**. Creating **WordPress websites made-to-measure**, for V&V Taxes - a Czech accounting company, Kresťania v meste - a Slovak Christian community and Limousineway - luxury transport services and for Hong Kong investmen company diameterpe.com

11/2010 – 06/2014 District Courthouse in Žiar nad Hronom  
*IT Technical Support*

Diagnosing faults and repairing computers, monitors, printers, microphones and recording system, as well as Installing applications, drivers and OS Windows. Helping users with troubleshoot computers. Setting up LAN/WAN, TCP/IP, VMwave & Parallels virtualization software.

## EDUCATION

09/2005 - 06/2009 Private Business Academy In Žiar nad Hronom  
*Business*

09/2012 - Present Envato, Learn2Code, CodeAcademy, Udemy, Treehouse  
*Web Design, Graphic Design, Print Design*

Languages English - Level B1  
Slovak - Native

## SKILLS

Sketch  
*Advanced*

Figma  
*Intermediate*

After Effects  
*Intermediate*

Photoshop  
*Intermediate*

Illustrator  
*Intermediate*

InVision  
*Intermediate*

InDesign  
*Intermediate*

Wordpress  
*Advanced*

HTML&CSS  
*Intermediate*